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Q & A FOR RFP 2022-0001 OREGON TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT E-TIP 
 
3-1-2022 

 
The following information shall be incorporated as part of the above-mentioned solicitation; all other 
terms and conditions shall remain the same. This amendment modifies the Contract Documents only 
in the manner and to the extent stated herein and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. 
Except as specified or otherwise indicated by this amendment, all work shall be in accordance with 
the basic requirements of the Contract Documents.  
 
Questions and Answers: 
 

1.) The RFP has 100 points for Team Experience and no points for technical or software capabilities. Can the 
Agency provide clarification if there is a preference for a custom solution over a reliable and proven COTS 
software? If COTS is preferred, can we assume the 100 points will be allocated for product capabilities? 

  
There is not a preference for a custom or COTS solution. 
 

2.) In the Schedule E, the Agency is requesting recurring and implementation rates for standard product capabilities 
(starting at row 47). Does the Agency expect a COTS vendor to provide standard product capabilities at this 
level?  

 
These functionalities are listed as “Identified Options (If Available)”. Please refer to line 46 in 
Schedule E. 
 

3.) Row no. 26 of Schedule H, can you provide clarification about the requirement? The question is added below. 

Proprietary platform Hosted provider uses an application that was/is developed for its own 
use. Not Required 

 
Agency would like to know if a proposed platform is proprietary, but it is Not Required. 
 

4.) Schedule H, row 53 and 132: “Ability to query data exceptions based on defined thresholds.” Could an example 
be provided of this? Is it like saying, include all of the conformity categories except XYZ?  

 
This is the ability to query any data fields that are in the database.  

 
5.) Attachment B, pg 139: "Ability for specified users to override system changes." Can an example of a 

system change be provided?  
 

An example would be the ability to override a data field when approving an amendment. 
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